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Ruth Nettles ] OQOYNR- LS

From: Derrill McAteer [Derrill@hogantawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 4:04 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Subject: Case No. 090478-WS

Attachments: 00184359.00C

{The below is also included in the attached)

Case No: 090478-WS

Length: One (1) Page

Attached please find an amended Certificate of Service for the City of Brooksville's Motion for Leave to Amend Objection,

originally filed December 15, 2009 in the above referenced case. The following attorney's name has been added to the attached
amended Certificate of Service, which was omitted via scrivener's error.

John L. Wharton, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee, Fl. 32301

Mr. Wharton has been served with a compy of the Motion for Leave to Amend on December 17, 2009 by email and regular mail.
Submitted by:

Derrill L. McAteer, Esq.
Hogan Law Firm

20 S. Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone (352) 799-8423
Fax (352)799-8294

Email: derrill@hoganiawfirm.com
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December 17, 2009

Re: Case No: 090478-WS

Amended Certificate of Service to Motion for Leave to Amend
Length of Certificate of Service: One (1) Page

To the Clerk of the Public Service Commission,

Below please find an amended Certificate of Service for the City of Brooksville's Motion
for Leave to Amend Objection, originally filed December 15, 2009 in the above
referenced case. The following attorney's name has been added to the attached amended

Certificate of Service, which was omitted via scrivener's error.

John L. Wharton, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Taliahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Wharton has been served with a copy of the Motion for Leave to Amend on

December 17, 2009 by email and regular mail.

Submitted by:

Demill L. McAteer, Esq.
Hogan Law Firm

20 S. Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone (352) 799-8423
Fax  (352) 799-8294

FEmail: demrill@hoganlawfirm.com

Sincerely,

/s Derrill L. McAteer

(Signed December 17, 2009)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion for Leave to
Amend has been sent to the following this 15th day of December, 2009, by electronic
filing (to the Clerk of the PSC) and U.S. Mail to all others listed below.

s/Derrill L.ee McAteer
Joseph D. Ricdards, Esq. John L. Wharton, Esq.
Senior Assistant County Attorney Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP
Pasco County 2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
7530 Little Road Suite 340 Tallahassee, FL 32301

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Director, Division of Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Caroline Klancke, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Michael Minton, Esq.

Dean, Mead, Minton and Zwerner
1903 South 25™ Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34947

Ronald Edwards, Manager

Skyltand Utilities, LLC

660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301
Vero Beach, FL 32963

J.R. Kelley, Public Counsel

Office of the Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Garth Coller, Esq.
Hemando County Attorney
20 N. Main Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
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